
TDM Education, Outreach, Marketing and Communications RFP  

Questions and Answers 

 

Proposal Document  
1. Would you please define what types of documents are included in the “end sheets,” 

which are not counted as part of the 50-page limit? Are the DBE forms, financial 
statements, and all the completed contract forms included in the end sheets, or can 
they be included in the appendix and not count against the 50-page limit? 
 

A. The “end sheets” is referring to the last page of the entire proposal.  The DBE forms and 
financial statements shall not count against the maximum of 50-page limit. 

 
 
2. Will divider pages included in the proposal be counted as part of the 50-page limit?  
 
A. Dividers shall not count against the maximum of 50-page limit. 

 
Contractual  

3. The Employers Services, Outreach, and Marketing request for proposal denotes 
that ARC’s DBE goal is 16.7%, while the Flexwork requests for proposals list the 
ARC DBE goal of 17.61%. Can ARC confirm the percentage that should be used for 
budget allocations when submitting a response?   

 
A.  ARC’s current DBE goal is 17.61%. Information regarding ARC’s DBE Program can be 

found at www.atlantaregional.com/about-us/business-opportunities . 
 
4. Will the selected consultant be required to purchase any specific software licensing 

in support of the program? (e.g., MailChimp, Love to Ride, etc.)   
 
A. The selected consultant will not be required to purchase any specific software licensing in 

support of the program.  Software licensing will be purchased and maintained by ARC.  
ARC will coordinate with the consultant regarding access and usage. 

 
Outreach  

5. Would it be possible to review the Regional TDM Program Alignment Performance 
Evaluation Framework, Toolkit for Small Businesses and Quick Start Guide, and 
Action Plan and Industry Guides (Warehouse and Distribution Businesses and 
Hospital) referenced in the Employer Engagement Strategy?  

 
A. Links to the requested documents can be found below. Please note, these documents were 

developed a few years ago and prior to the COVID-19 pandemic. The pandemic had 
considerable impacts on the state of commuting, as well as the effectiveness of traditional 
TDM outreach and engagement strategies. Innovation has been included in the RFP’s 
evaluation criteria in response to these impacts within the Metro Atlanta region. With the 

http://www.atlantaregional.com/about-us/business-opportunities


exception of the Evaluation Framework, these documents should be used as references 
only and not as examples of the future GCO service delivery model. 

a. Regional TDM Program Alignment Performance Evaluation Framework 
b. TDM Toolkit for Small Businesses 
c. Small Business Quick Start Guide 
d. Industry Cheat Sheet – Warehousing and Distribution 
e. Industry Cheat Sheet – Hospitals and Medical Centers 

 
 

Flexwork  
6. Will there be a formal process and list of deliverables provided from the Flexwork 

consultant that will be included as part of the contract requirements to provide 
outreach to commuters and employers to increase participation in the Flexwork 
program?  

 
A. The FlexWork consultant will work directly with ARC staff to plan the program’s 

outreach and engagement strategy to be implemented alongside GCO consultants. 
Implementation of the FlexWork program will be noted as a key component of the 
Education, Outreach, Marketing and Communications contract and should be included in 
the proposed service delivery model. Specific contract requirements will be established 
after the proposal review period and will incorporate recommendations from the 
proposal. 

 
 
Innovation  

7. Please clarify that the 3rd bullet in subtask 6.6 is referring to Task 4 and not Task 3 
efforts as mentioned.   

 
A. Subtask 6.6 is referring to Task 4, not Task 3 as indicated in the RFP. 
 
 

Incentives  
8. Will the selected consultants contribute to the continued development and 

refinement of incentives available to employers and commuters beyond focus group 
and white paper research?   

A. Yes, consultants are expected to contribute to the continuous improvement of the GCO 
incentives program through a variety of ways beyond focus groups and white paper 
research. There will be opportunities to pilot new incentives and provide feedback on the 
effectiveness, feasibility, and efficiency of the program as it relates to receptiveness. 
Periodic feedback on incentives will be requested and encouraged to improve the 
program and identify any gaps between incentives offered and target audiences.  
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Marketing and Communications  
9. Can ARC estimate the total budget expenditure for media buys during the 2020 - 

2022 contractual period? Does ARC anticipate the need for additional spending in 
2023-2024?  

A. Approximate annual media buys during the period 2020-2022, including social and 
modal promotions, is $775,000. This had been at a reduced level due to pandemic 
conditions; however, we do anticipate that we will return to a more normalized level that 
should reach closer to $1 million annually.  These figures do not include design and 
development of the creative and messaging products, including but not limited to, 
staff/team hours related to campaign strategy, design, and development; concepts and 
white boards; talent; video production; photography; layout; printing, etc.  The media buy 
estimates are strictly for the actual purchase of placements. 
 

 
10. Can ARC share the current web hosting/editing platform used to support the 

Georgia Commute Options website and corresponding microsites?   
 

A. The GaCommuteOptions.com website is hosted on WPEngine, and the Content 
Management System is Wordpress. The MyGaCommuteOptions.com site is hosted and 
managed separately by the GCO commuter platform (currently AgileMile). 
 

 
11. For the social strategy, can streaming services be considered?   

 
A. Yes- streaming could be considered as a part of a consultant’s proposed social strategy if 

they believe it will be beneficial for the program. 
 
 
Ridematching Customer Service  

12. Will the selected consultant contribute to administering the Guaranteed Ride Home 
program as a part of subtask 8.4 Ridematching Customer Service?  

 
A. The consultant is expected to possess a strong understanding and knowledge of all the 

GCO services available to employers and commuters, including Guaranteed Ride Home 
(GRH). The practice of scheduling GRH rides should be fully transitioned to a call center 
before the new contract year; however, the consultant should be able to field inquiries 
about GRH and provide support if necessary. 

 


